

D.L.S. Electronic Systems, Inc.
September 13, 2005

Dear Doug Noble (ATCB),

The information herein is supplied by DLS Electronic Systems, Inc. for Printek, Inc. regarding application for a Limited Modular Approval for their "PWA Bluetooth module MtPxxx, FCC ID: B9J-GC232564". Printek, Inc. would like to request authorization for a Limited Module Approval. The requirements of Public Notice DA00-1407 have been met and shown on the following statements.

1. "The modular transmitter must have its own RF shielding.":

The radio portion of this module has been shielded, please see photo labeled 'Top of Module' in the test report.

2. "The modular transmitter must have buffered modulation/data inputs."

The EUT has buffered data inputs.

3. "The modular transmitter must have its own power supply regulation."

This modular transmitter is only intended for use with Printek Printers which will always supply it with a regulated 3.3 +/- 5% volts. The LMX9820A IC also has an internal regulator for power to the radio circuits. See copy of pages 8 & 9 of LMX9820A.

4. "The modular transmitter must comply with the antenna requirements of section 15.203 and 15.204(C)."

The EUT meets the FCC antenna requirements. The spurious emission, unique antenna connector and photo of antennas are shown in the test report. Antenna is integral to the PC board.

5. "The modular transmitter must be tested in a stand-alone configuration"

The EUT was tested in a stand-alone configuration via a test fixture with a typical power supply and board set. Please see photo labeled 'Printek 6072 Test Fixture' in the test report.

6. "The modular transmitter must be labeled with its own FCC ID number."

Please see Drawing - Printek 6072 label dimensions - rev 2 for the FCC ID of this module.
FCC ID: B9J-GC232564
DLS Electronic Systems Test Report No. 11622

7. “The modular transmitter must comply with any specific rule or operating requirements applicable to the transmitter and the manufacturer must provide adequate instructions along with the module to explain any such requirements.”

The EUT is compliant with all applicable FCC rules. Instructions for maintaining compliance are given in the Users Manual.

8. “The modular transmitter must comply with any applicable RF exposure requirements.”

The EUT is compliant with all applicable RF exposure requirements. RF Exposure is addressed in the RF exposure exhibition.

To the best of my knowledge, the above information is true and correct. Please contact me if you have any further questions. Thanks for your attention.

William M Stumpf
OATS Manager
D.L.S. Electronic Systems, Inc.
Ph: 262-279-0210
Email: bstumpf@dlsemc.com

For:

Ms. Judy Ball
Printek, Inc.
1517 Townline Road
Phone (269)925-3200 ext. 222
Benton Harbor, MI 49022
Email: jball@printek.com